625 Burnell Street - Napa, CA 94559-3420
Tel: (707) 259-8631
Fax: (707) 259-8638

Active Transportation Advisory Committee
(ATAC)

AGENDA
*++* SPECIAL MEETING****

December 16, 2013
5:00 p.m.

625 Burnell Street
Napa CA 94559

General Information

All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Active
Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) which are provided to a majority or all of the members
of the ATAC by ATAC members, staff or the public within 72 hours of but prior to the meeting will
be available for public inspection, on and after at the time of such distribution, in the office of the
Secretary of the ATAC, 625 Burnell Street, Napa, California 94559, Monday through Friday,
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except for NCTPA holidays. Materials distributed to
a majority or all of the members of the ATAC at the meeting will be available for public inspection
at the public meeting if prepared by the members of the ATAC or staff and after the public meeting
if prepared by some other person. Availability of materials related to agenda items for public
inspection does not include materials which are exempt from public disclosure under Government
Code sections 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,

Members of the public may speak to the ATAC on any item at the time the ATAC is considering the
item. Please complete a Speaker’s Slip, which is located on the table near the entryway, and then
present the slip to the ATAC Secretary. Also, members of the public are invited to address the
ATAC on any Issue not on today’s agenda under Public Comment. Speakers are limited to three
minutes.

This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternate formats to persons with a
disability. Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact
the Administrative Assistant, at (707) 259-8631 during regular business hours, at least 48 hours
prior to the time of the meeting.

This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NCTPA website at www.nctpa.net, click on
Minutes and Agendas — ATAC or go to /www.nctpa.net/active-transportation-advisory-committee-

atac

ITEMS

1. Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes

4. Public Comments

5. ATAC Member and Staff Comments

Member Agencies: Calistoga, St. Helena, Town of Yountville, City of Napa, American Canyon, County of Napa
Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency
Napa Valley Transportation Authority



REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

RECOMMENDATION

6.

Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) Draft
2014 Work Plan (Diana Meehan) (Pages 7-9)

ATAC will review and adopt the Draft 2014 ATAC Work
Plan.

INFORMATION/
ACTION

2013 Bicycle Friendly Community Feedback Report
(Diana Meehan) (Pages 10-21)

ATAC will review the 2013 Bicycle Friendly Community
Feedback Report and make recommendations for potential
improvements to the Countywide Bicycle Plan.

INFORMATION

Approval of Next Regular Meeting Date of January 27,
2014 and Adjournment

APPROVE




December 16, 2013
ATAC Agenda ltem 3
Continued From: NEW
Action Requested: APPROVE
Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA)
Active Transportation Advisory Committee

MINUTES

Monday, November 25, 2013

ITEMS

1.

Call to Order

Vice Chair Dieter Deiss requested Eliot Hurwitz call the meeting to order.
Roll Call

Members Present:

Barry Christian

Mike Costanzo

Dieter Deiss

Gabriela Gonzalez McNamara
Joel King

Richard Warren

Members Absent:
Keith Kimbrough

Mark Lucas

Brett Risley

Joe Tagliaboschi

Paul Wagner

Approval of Meeting Minutes
MSC: King/Costanzo for approval, unanimously carried.

Public Comments
None

ATAC Members and Staff Comments

Committee member Barry Christian made a comment on the South Broadway
project celebration ceremony that will take place in January. An email will be
sent with details.

Committee member Richard Warren gave an update on bike racks at the Trader
Joes/Whole Foods shopping center. He also commented on the St. Helena City

Pa¢ ; of 4



December 16, 2013

ATAC Agenda Item 3
Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: APPROVE

Council’'s strong support and approval of an active transportation committee in
that jurisdiction. The committee will consist of five (5) members, of which there
are 30 potential candidates. Applications are due by December 5". The
jurisdiction has set aside approximately $79,000 in general funds for active
transportation projects in the community. Projects from the local active
transportation committee will be presented to the NCTPA ATAC for review.
There is strong community interest in having public works involved in the
process.

Vice Chair Dieter Deiss reported on the Ridge Trail Dedication Ceremony in
Calistoga. There were approximately 130 people in attendance. He also
discussed the importance of having events such as this to bring positive
awareness to active transportation projects in the community.

6. Active Transportation Presentation by Vice Chair Dieter Deiss

Vice Chair Dieter Deiss gave a presentation on active transportation from a recent
visit to Germany. Some highlights included:

Pedestrian Zones (no auto traffic)

High Rise Parking Infrastructure located at all transit hubs
Transportation Integration-All Modes

Early introduction to youth as active transportation users
Bike Share

Extensive path networks in both rural and urban areas
Using Riverside as Trails

Bike Friendly public transit

Active Transportation as a way of life

® @ e © © © © o e

Three (3) key take-away comments:

1. Help foster change in Active Transportation Policy
2. Make Active Transportation an equal priority in the transportation network
3. Expedite the Process

7. Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Awareness Campaign

NCTPA Staff member gave an update on the status of the Bicycle and Pedestrian
Safety Awareness Campaign. Categories for people in the campaign are:

¢ Professional/Business People

e Medical/Health Services

e Teachers/Educators

e Wine Industry Professionals

o Elected Officials

o Students

e Local Athletes

Pa¢ , of4



10.

December 16, 2013

ATAC Agenda Item 3

Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: APPROVE

The next steps will be to put together a budget and timeline for implementing the
program. Staff will work towards this end and bring it to the committee at a future
meeting. Investigating private funding sources along with public sources for this
program should be part of the budgeting process. One suggestion from committee
member Richard Wagner was to investigate a public/private partnership with
entities like Kaiser as promoters of healthy living and lifestyle. Staff member
Eliot Hurwitz suggested defining active transportation as an official strategy within
the Live Healthy Napa program.

Staff member Eliot Hurwitz suggested committee members investigate private
funding sources. NCTPA staff will investigate public funding sources.

Countywide Transportation Plan- ATAC Roles and Responsibilities

The Countywide Transportation Plan update will be kicked off in January.
Including active transportation as an equal element in the overall transportation
plan will be an important element within the plan. The ATAC role in updating the
plan will be to review and advise on active transportation programs. Staff
member Eliot Hurwitz suggested that a member from ATAC participate in the TAC
meetings on a monthly basis and bring information to the ATAC for comment.
Committee focus will be on the critical role active transportation plays in the overall
transportation system and ways active transportation can be integrated equally into
the system as a whole.

It is the responsibility of the ATAC to act as advocates with their local public works
departments and elected bodies to emphasize active transportation as a critical
component of the countywide plan.

HWY 29 Corridor Study-Class Il Bike Lane Feasibility

Committee member Mike Costanzo said the key issue with having a class Il along
the Hwy. 29 corridor lies in the buy-in of CalTrans, local streets and road engineers
and elected officials. His belief is that there is adequate space and the ability to
engineer solutions for having a class Il along the SR 29 corridor. Until the Vine
Trail can be completed or other alternatives built in, he believes this is the best
interim solution for active transportation users who choose to travel the corridor.

A request was made by committee members to be more informed on the status
of planning for the SR 29 corridor. It was suggested that a member of the ATAC
be present at the SR 29 committee meetings.

ATAC Topics for Next Meeting

e Safety Program Budget Draft
o ATAC 2014 Work Plan Draft
¢ Nomination of Committee Chair and Vice Chair

Pac 5 of4



11.

December 16, 2013

ATAC Agenda Item 3
Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: APPROVE

Approval of next regular meeting date: December 23, 2013
Several members discussed the difficulty with the next meeting date due to the

holiday. A poll will be sent for selection of a special meeting date of December 16,
2013 or December 30, 2013.

Par 6 nfa



December 16, 2013
ATAC Agenda item 6

TPA T A Continued From: NEW
Action Requested: INFORMATION/ACTION

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
ATAC Agenda Letter

TO: Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC)

REPORT BY: Diana Meehan, Assistant Program Planner/Administrator
(707) 259-8327 / Email: dmeehan@ nctpa.net

SUBJECT: Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) Draft 2014 Work
Plan Draft

RECOMMENDATION

That the ATAC review and adopt the Draft 2014 ATAC Work Plan

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The ATAC makes recommendations to the NCTPA Board on all active transportation
related projects and programs. The Draft 2014 ATAC Work Plan will provide the
framework for timely review and recommendation to the NCTPA Board on projects and
programs related to active transportation.

The 2013 Work Plan is provided as reference.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Attachments: (1) ATAC Draft 2014 Work Plan
(2) ATAC 2013 Work Plan



ATTACHMENT 1
ATAC Agenda Item 6

—DECEMbEr 16, 2013
DRAFT ATAC 2014 WORK PLAN

CATEGORY ITEM PERIOD
Planning Countywide Transportation Plan Monthly

Active Transportation Plan As needed

District 4-Pedestrian Advisory Group Quarterly

Regional Active Transportation Workirg Group Bi-Monthly-3rd Thurs.

TAC . Monthly-1st Thursday

A\
Policy/Advocacy As required
Projects & Fund
Programming ~ - Monthly
n Programs Quarterly
Program Funds - As needed (Feb)
Pedgram Funds |As needed (Spring)
cx _ As needed
\{?- ike/Ped related Projects
\— J et Programs tbd

Maps 511.org Interface Monthly

Bicycle Map Updates As needed




ATTACHMENT 2
ATAC Agenda Item 6
December 16, 2013
NCTPA

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ATAC)
WORK PLAN 2013

PLANNING
a. Update of countywide bike plans — review plans and suggest changes and
amendments - FEBRUARY- MARCH
b. Regional working groups
i. D4 ped advisory group — find Napa rep — JANUARY- FEBRUARY
ii. Ratwg — review notes from meetings — EVERY OTHER MONTH

PROJECT REVIEW
a. Complete streets checklists — review — AS REQUIRED

MAPS
a. Approval of new bike map - FEBRUARY
b. Interface with 511.org — MONTHLY

. ATAC PROJECTS & FUND PROGRAMMING

a. Review TDA-3 call for projects and programming — MAY- JUNE
b. Other funding opportunities — AS NEEDED
c. Solano Ave Vine Trail Segment — review progress MONTHLY
d. Other Vine Trail segments — AS NEEDED
i. Soscol gap
ii. Tulocay segment
iii. North County/Calistoga segment



December 16, 2013

ATAC Agenda Item 7

Continued From: NEW

Action Requested: INFORMATION

NC ENAY

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY
ATAC Agenda Letter

TO: Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC)
REPORT BY: Diana Meehan, Assistant Program Planner/Administrator

(707) 259-8327 / Email: dmeehan@nctpa.net
SUBJECT: 2013 Bicycle Friendly Community Feedback Report 2013
RECOMMENDATION

That the ATAC review the 2013 Bicycle Friendly Community Feedback Report and
make recommendations for potential improvements and/or additions to the Countywide
Bicycle Plan

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The League of American Bicyclists through the League’s Bicycle Friendly America™
(BFA) program provides a roadmap, hands-on assistance and recognition for states,
communities, universities and businesses. The BFA program is a tool for states,
communities, business and universities to make bicycling a real transportation and
recreation option for all people.

Napa County received an honorable mention in the BFA program Spring 2013 Bicycle
Friendly Community Report. Most noted in the report was the Napa Countywide Bicycle
Plan, the Safe Routes to School Program and the Complete Streets Policy. The Bicycle
Friendly Community Feedback report issued subsequent to the Bicycle Friendly
Community report provides a list of key recommendations for improving bicycling
infrastructure and safety within Napa County.

Some potential topics for discussion are:

e Installing Bicycle Wayfinding System

e Pre/Post Evaluations of Bicycle Related Projects

e Encourage Implementation of Transportation Policies that promote Active
Transportation

¢ Bicycle Friendly Business Program

10



ATAC Agenda Letter December 16, 2013
ATAC Agenda ltem 7
Page 2 of 2

o Community Cycling Center

o Member from Law Enforcement on ATAC
e Measuring Bicycle Level of Service

o Dedicated Funding for Master Plans

SUPPORTING DOCUMENT

Attachments: (1) 2013 Bicycle Friendly Community Feedback Report

1



1d40d3d Movaa3

S | INAWINOD ATONSINA 370AD

ALINNWWO
ATON3IY4 310401

€102 9| JsquwsdaQ
/ Wwalj epusby vy

[




“9'1 ‘uonIpsLIN{ s AJuno)) a1 Jo SPISINO 31k 1B} SAINOT
A2y U0 2InjONIISRIJUL 9[2421q SUIpPE UO 3]€]S S} YHIM
YIOM SMOITE TR PaIB(S pue SYOEI] 9[0AD ‘Soue] ayIq JO
sad £} yuaIayIp Jo 8sn 2y} YSNOIY} A}IANDSUUOD YIOMIU
9SBaIOUT O} PUE YIOMIaU 9YIq 9} puedxd 0] 9SnUNUO) e

"AJIUNuWwod 9y} punoJe
SUOI}B00[ 91391R11S Je WISISAS SUIPULABM S[DAJI] B [[BISU] o

‘SoulPpIns J4dV
0} wIojuod gunyred a)1q 10J SpIEPUE)S Y} JBY} INSUY o

‘Jeis wexrdoid uerrisapad R s[24d1g Jo souerodunt
9} uo TI0UAST ST 99§ “syoalod pue sarorjod jusure[duat
0} sjuaurlredsap 1910 pue saroUaSe JISURI} ‘SITID
Surroqy3au YIm SUr1euIpIood pue ‘saurEpms pue
SpIepuejs SSI{[IOe] [BI19Pa) PUE d1e]S INOqE JJelS I9Y30
Zuneonps ‘syurejdurod pue sarmbur Sunyiem/Surp4oiq
Ioj yorjuod orqnd a1 se urales ‘sfesodoad juers Sunum
‘surer3oid [euonjoword pue euoneonps Surpusws[dur
pue Surdojassp ‘soedur Supjjem pue SurAdiq ssasse
01 pue pajerodIodur axe sjuswaambal weinsapad /opAo1q
[e20] e} 21nsue 0} s[esodoid juswdopasp Sumasiasl
‘@anTuwruro) AI0SIAPY S[2Ad1g 93 Y1m A[oSO[0 SUD[IOM Uo
awm drow puads p[noys uosiad Jeis s1y], "SHOPe DAq
mo£ dn Burfess ut djay pynom spoafoad a[d4o1q uo pasnoog
9wl S, 10JeUIPIOO)) UBLIISIPRJ R o[2401g o) Surpuedxy e

:Buioho enoidwl
0} @)e] pinoys edep jo AJunod ey sainsesw ey ay|

3197 4(d B Se UOI}EULIOJUL SWES 3] M3 10 adA) 108fo1d
pad/aN1q 4q sureaSoid Surpuny s[qiS1[e 10§ Yoress 03 067

1T pUny T pUT 9AI}ORISIUL S 90URAPY A0BO0APY 9sn ‘sos(oxd
9[2401q 10J S[qe[IEAR d1B SPUNJ JBYM JNO]E SIOUI UIBS[ O,

jSsouareme

pue ‘A3ayes ‘drys1api1 1oL ssea1out o3 sSuiy) mau A1

01 anunuod 3ses[d os ‘arnymo FurAdlq oL Jyausq pnom
1B} 519y PaUONUIW J0U a1k 1By} sani[oe] pue ‘sweioxd
‘SaATIENIUI B¢ OS[e AeW 919y, °SISI[0ADIq 10} AMUNUWIUIOD
oA da01dw pue WNJULSWOW INOA WO P[INg O3 YOrqpPasy STyl
9sn 0] NOA 93eINOdUD A[SUOIIS 9 "WLIA) SUO[ pue HoYs 3y}
ur pajuswadut oq ueo ey} seanseawr SurpLd-o1d [euonppe
Jo nuswt e pue edeN jo Ajuno) ayy ur SurAdrq sjouwroid
I9Y1INJ 0} SUONIEPUSUITOIAI £3Y Paplaoid SIama1Adl ‘mo[ag

"SIST[OAD
10} aoed 1ea13 e edeN jo Ajuno) oy} SYeU 0} UOLIBIIPaP
PUE S1I0JJ JUS1IND 3} 93S 0} pases|d 104 91oM SIaMIADY

“Aorj0d sy9ang
aje[dwo) a1y} pue weido1d jooydg 03 sanoy ayeg oy ‘uerd
Ie1set 9[0AdIq apmMAIUNOD oY1 a1om SIYSIYS1Y Je[nonIeg

"90e[d Ul 1B AJIUnuIwo)) AJpusil a[oAd1g

& 3uneald Jo sYP0[q SuIpying A3 Y} JO SWOS JBY] MIIA
1o} S399]J21 SI9MBIASI S} Aq UaAIS UONUS|\ 8]q. JOUOH
9y, "sasT[24d1q 10§ s0e(d 18213 € BdEN JO AJUNO)

9Y} eW 01 JUSWH WO FUIMOIS 9] YIm passaaduur
SEM 991TIIUI0D MATART ATUNWWIO)) APUaLI] S[IAd1Y Iy,

173



‘Aymanoe (eo1sAyd sunnea Sunowod Aq uonendoed sypijo SUTRq ~._..u|>p|.

pUB B 311 SACIAUI] ‘S1uoA? d1[qnd 10(EW PUB ‘SI9ISESIP [eANIBU
“‘SarousgToutd JO 1U9A9' 91} Ul jUaUisAOUI 10]'suordo, siow SuIprAQid
PUB  39911S 9U) U6 S9AD, Jo IoquInu syl Suisealout Aq AILIMIIS
pue. A303es orignd ssueyuy Qiedsuen diqnd joiesn oyl uisesiour
pUe “QruntEuwos 9y Jo  yiesl aq@ Jurerdunr ‘sayserd Sunusssid
DIMIONAISLHUL PEOT MIU A[SOD 10] Pasu sy Sutonpea ‘oeds ofjgnd
JO 9SD 1UaYIe oY BUISEAIDUI Aq SPUNJ AJUNOD JALS ‘AJUNIUILIED

oyl ui °p] jo Alenb om 0] 9INLAUED IOYLINY PUE ‘USIP[D 10}

Afferoadse ‘sanrunzioddo (euonEaIIDA ddUBHUY SOSSIUISH( PUE
SISII0} ‘SIUSPISOL MOU 0] UOHBUTNSIP DAIORIIIE UR ST 18U} AJTUNUILIO)
e Bunealo Aq AWIOU053 9U1 15004 ‘UIp[IYD Pue SI6lIaS Suowe
A[[e109ds9 ‘90UsPUASPUI SOSERIIUL OS[E SOPOUL [PABI} JO 2IIOYD 191BD15)

“AJIGR 10 OWEODUIL JO SSI[PIeSal “fIunuiwioo
373 Ul A[[eOIHUOUDD. PUB AJ[RID0S orediomied 01 so3e [[B JO SIUIPISOI
107 sonpuniroddo aseaaoug {f1ajes. o]o4d1q saaoxdwir 19911s QU
U0 SISI[9A01q JO T UINU 3Y3} 3UISLIIDUT 1B} SMOTS (OIE9SIY; :SI19SN PBOT
930 [[B JO A197eS Ol 9A0Id Ul 30UDNDISU0) 1031TP @ SB puR SISIPAJIq
103 SUOLIPUOD I9JeS SULEAId A] SIAI[ PABS (SILIAAID PUE ‘SIDIAISS
Aousdiow ‘[oAer] 1ed [erussss ‘unjfem qaodsue orqnd 10§ 9[qIssa00e
210w SAUUNUIUIOD SYBUW OS[E [[LM SIYJ, “SIEd JO 1N0 (SIAUUNWWOD
ur sdin jo  Auofewr oyy) sduy 1oys Sumylys Aq TONSISUOD
2oNpay ‘sooeds drjqud jo Arjenb sy Suraorduir pue ‘soseS asnoyuesis
suniury ‘esiou pue uonnfod jo sjuspiser uol joedun 3yl Furonpal
Aq TUSUIIOATAUS ST SAOIATWT ed dSN 9[040 SUISEIIDUT IYLIN ]

buioAg 10) edeN
10 Alunog ayy Buinoidw) Jayun4 Jo siisuag

"UOTIBUWLIOJUT SI0W

10} 7UOTIeoNpa /SUreI301d /310 9N S B[ I MMM
UsIA ‘surerdold jJusuwaSeInoodus Ul ISISSe 0} J[qR[IBAR
s11odxe 2B pUE ‘SpD| pue s)npe 0} uoEonpa SurPAd
opiaoId ‘SISLIOJOW 0} UOHIBONPS ISAISP ‘SIOpESSequIe
3urpoAd oqee3pamony| 1NIoaI ‘uorednpe FUIPAD
puedxs 0} AjrunuwwIod 1ok S[qeus [[IM S1030NIISUI [BO0]
Sutaey s[qissod J1 ‘sdrysIe[oYos IO pue AJTUNWUIoD
INOA Ut S[)T PIYIHSd JO JqUINU S} 9SBAIDUI 0]
Teurwes (1J7) Iownnsuy urpA) andea| Iayjoue 150y

‘opelo[o)) ut uSredwres 30T peoy © oq LU0, o}

o A1) 10X moN ut uSredures OO, JUS[[20X oY) 90§
"Tomoduewr pue yuswdo[essp Jusyuod 10§ sdnoig spkorq
[690] In0A JO dFeUBAPE OYE], "93BSSOW PEOI Y} SIBYS 8Y]
3unowoid usredures uorreonpa arqnd 1noA puedxs o}
SNUNUO)) PEOI 91} U0 saI[iqisuodsal pue sjysL ey} Jo
SIBME SIST[0AD pUE SISLIOJOW 10q SEW 0] [BI}USSSS ST 1

"S[9AS] 1I0JW0J pUR SATH[Iqe

STIOLIBA JO SI9ST 10} SIDI0YD A}I[1oe] Jo o3Uel I9pROIq

e 3urpiaoid £q s1103J9 JUaWLZLINODUS JO SSOUDANRYS
Y[} 9SBAIOUI OS[e [[IM SjuswaA0Idul 3saY ], YI0MmIau
193.11S 33 PUE YIOMISU [TeI} S} US9M]a(q SIST[IAD1Iq 10}
SUOTHSUEI} YIO0WS 2INSUY ‘[rel], sulA As[feA edeN 9y}
Jo 11oddns o3 snunuoo ‘remnoned uy “Ayeyes aaoxdurr [
pue 9[4S 0] 5[d0ad SICUT 9FBITIOOND [[IM WIRISAS 19911S
-}J0 ue jo juswdo[2adp 3y} yim pajdnod syuswesordwr
19a115-uQ) "ofo[eA 1 edeN usamiaq 62 AM 91e1S

14



"YI0MIBU S[2421q INOA 0} SAT}I[10R]
pUe S[rex} peoI-JJo Aue }0sUU0d 0] aInsuy °sISIAoIq
urejunow 1oy spuef dyqnd a[qeIINS 0] SSA0R MO[[V o

"Ajunuwrod InoA yo aoeyd Jo 9suas d3 9oURYUD 0} SYOB]

SYI STISTIIE 9WIOS UIPpe ISpISU0D OS[V "AJUNUWIWOD

9Y3 INOYSnoIy3 $a103s [Ie}al se yons suorjeursop Jendod
Je SUIed S[ASI] AT[enDb 31T JO JUNOUIe Y} 9SBaIdU] e

"sajiuaure diiy-Jo-pus I9Y1o
pue sanifIoe} 1emoys apraoid o} siefoidws 1e81e] sxmmbai
pInom jey} Ad1jod 10 soueurpio ue Suissed I9pISUO) o

‘pe3s Suruuerd pue Surresur3us 10y SISIPAdIQ
Sunepowrwodoe uo senuniroddo STURITET] SUIOSUO 19JJ()

‘san[ea A}radold asealoul pue SUILID 9oNPal

‘op1ad pue AI[IqeAl] AJIUNUIUIOD SSBIIDUT O} UMOYS

os[e sey Surdessisanis [yuneaq ‘sISIPAd pue suersapad

10} JUSWUOIIAUS S[qeLIofwoD pue jueses[d e 193s0§ Jey}
seurepmng ugisap adeosiesns Juswa[dwi pue dojeasq o

sy[nsai 1sej pue yniy JuiSuey Mo
SurreourSuy

‘Buiohaig
8jowold Jayun} 0} SUCHEPUSLIWIODS) [2UORIPPE JO NUSJ

"SUOIDRIJUT SI[0AD

PUE 1SLI010UI JO JUSUWISDI0JUS J1ef daoIduwil pue ‘s1asn

[[e 10 A}a3es peoI 9A01dWI [[IM YOIYM JUBIRDIOJUS MB]
pue Ajunwuod SurAd1Iq 19pIm 9} ‘Sa1ed0ApE AL
U99M19q SUOTIIBUUO0D ISFUOLIS 31BII[I0R] A[DATIOR [[IM STYL,
"SISI[OAD 93 3m JoeIR1UI 0] uosIad jutod JUSWEdIOfUS
-me[ e Jurodde pue senIwIwIO)) AIOSIAPY S[oAd1g

91} JO JaqUIA SAIIDE UR W003( 0] 1901J0 do1jod € a)1AU]

Tpuom

-9 Iq-TeUON Bl /JUSTUC)/ 310 oN 3B NI MMM/ /AT
JISIA ‘UOTJRULIOJUI 310U PUE SBIpI 10y ‘surergoxd

PUE SJUSAS AJIUNUIWIOD PaWSY]-3[0A1q [[ SSTHISAPE
A[opm 03 aunsuy “Ae( [00YoS 03 BY1g pue AB([ JIOM O}
I Uo s110y9 InoA aseasou] ‘swrerdoid pue suSredureo
‘S1U9AS QTUNUWWOD pawsy}-a[24d1q o8eInoous

pue 1osuods ISOH "YIUOJA a1 Sk (Ioyieam AI1p pue
PI'W Y3m yiuow e 10) Aey wirepooiq “sdnoig £oesoape
92401 1edo] yim diysisulred ur YIUOR SYIg 91RIGS[A))

810 SNSRI MMM
:}ISIA UOTIRULIOJUT 91O

IO ‘[[°M Se SUIUO d[qe[IeAt MOU ST TOT S[[S SUJel],

Jo uonuod wooisse[d 9y, “urures} peoI-uo Se [[om Se
uonod wooIsse[ e 93e10d100UT P[NOYS UOONIISUI ST
‘A[reap] -os op 03 doys 10 dnois Loeooape apAdIq [e20]

€ 938IN00US 10 AJUanbal) 910 SISSE[D 193NUWWOD I
PUE S3SSB[D TOT S[[N[S dlJel], ‘sasse|d s[uS Surp4L) 1830

18



‘9ATIORINIE UB S9]1B9I0 1By ‘S19a13s pooyloqyseu
3o1nb Surzinn ‘spareasnoq ar4o1q Jo waisAs e doppasq

"suor1do 901072 93N0J1 dI0W

PUE [2ABI] JO SSOULDAIIP I91ea1S 0] NP 9sn JSULI} pue
‘Bun[iq ‘Sun{[em 2I0W [}IM PIIBIDOSSE IE AJALIOSUUOD
19313S [BUOTIIPPE pUR AJISUSP UOI}OISISIUL PISBIIIUL
Jiog "YI0MISU J9913S T10A JO AJIATIONNU0D 9y} dao1duuy

"AuUnuwIuoo
a3 jo s)red [[e 03 $S900B 90401 JUSIUBAU0D apLaoid
01 I9pI10 ul sIatireq [edsAyd o) suonnjos dofeasq

"SISI[04D pue suerysapad

JI0J JUSWIUOIIAUS }[IN( JUSIUSAUOD PUE S[qEIIOJUIOD

e oplaoxd 0} pue sesn pue[ 9[qIXa[} 10J MO[[ 0 9POD
Paseq-wio] B 19pIsuo)) "ayIq 03 pasu ajdoad saoueisip
9} USLIOYS JAYLINJ 0} AJIUNWUIOD 91} INOYSNOIy}
$osn JO X1 e 21Inbay "sdun ysuen pue uerrysaped
‘3urpAo1q s3e[1oe) 19119q 03 Juswdo[aAdp AYISUsp

MO[/10] 931e] SzpwIuwW 3oy} satorjod asn pue] Juewo[dwy e

S[eon wia], uo

"[003 Suriroda1 SUI[UO Ue IO BUI[}OY B
se yons ‘stouue[d pue sxssuidus oyye) 03 sprezey 1odal
01 SIST[0AD MO[[E [[IM JBY] WSIUBYISW I3Ises ue dopas(]

*I31S®] SpIezey] 1930
pue sajoyiod ssaxppe pue s3urdeams jo £ouanbayy ayy

9sBaIoU] “A]9Jes pue AJI[Iqesn aInsus 0} 3INJONIISeIyul
9[24d1q peOI JJO pue UO INOA urejurew A[e1enbapy

‘swrexdoxd

PUE SJUSUIISOAUL dINJONIISLIIUL S AJTUNWWOD 1IN0
Juswa[durod 01 saouEBMO[[E Supjred-pareys 10 sprepue)s
gunjred 1ed wMwIuIW ou /unuixew se yons ‘sad1oyo
uonerrodsuer) sAneuIa)fe ageInoous 1ey) sureadoad
pue sapiod uonelrodsuern 1epeoiq Juswra[dury

"San{[Ioe) ueLysopad pue ao4d1q 10J soeds
Pa1eaId A|Mau 9} 8S[] *9JeS PUE JUSIOLJ 910U S}9DI]S
9Yew 03 suoyeoo] a3errdordde ut SISTP peod Juswe[du]

“uawom Suoure A[renonred ‘SurpLo pue Supjem

pue (painsesw 10/pue paareorad) A1oJes olyjer; usemiaq
uorenosse aantsod e y10ds1 AJ[erauss ose SeIpmg
"2a0qe 10 ydur o€ o oedwr ue SulAlAIns jo souRYd 9%0S
© Uey} SS9 Inq ‘mo[aq 1o ydwr 0z jo paads e Je Surjesen
Ted © Aq 1Y JI [BAIAINS JO SOUBYD %06 € 9ARY SISI[OAD
pue sueinsapad ‘eoueBISUI 10y "SSYSEId WO J NSaI

¥ey3 saumfur oy} Jo £3119495 91 SE [[om SE YSBId o1jyer)
peol B 30 YSI1 8y} Y10q Surdusnyjul ‘sl (Ul oyyes} peol
Ul I0J0B] Y[SLI A3Y] & Se POyTIUapI Uaaq Sey peads ‘sojel
souer[dwod 19ySiy sastyoe 01 saydourd uSisep peads
MO[ pUE SaImseaur SuTuI[ed dyyel) as() 'spooyroqy3eu
ul pue ‘s19juad 3urddoys pue sfooyos punoie

‘SEaIe 195USp UI A[[e1oadss ‘Speol [BLISLIE-UOU UO JaMO]
10 ydw Sz o} puri] peads oY) SULIOMO] I9pISU0) ‘spaads
ogen} guronpal Aq uorjelrodsuen SAIIOE 9]J0WO0I]

1R



“31070JUISSINOToJES MMM

MSIA JO ID[[00T, [000S OF, 5910y

9JeS S, TONEISTUIWPY AJ9JeS OJBI], ABMUSI [EUONEN
911 995 ‘UOTIBULIOFUI SIOW 10, S[OOYDS YSTY pUB S[OOYS
S[PpIWI ‘s[ooYds Arejuswala [[e 0} weidold (Jua[eamnbs
10) [00YDS 03 S9IN0Y djes Funsixs oy} puedxs

0} sjuared pajsaraiul 10 sdnoid a[o£o1q [e00] ‘@oRIIIWIO))
AIOSIAPY S[0AdIg INOA Y1IM IOM “SUD|Iq IO JUSIUSAUOD
pue ayes A[1e[noriied aq pinoys spooyroqysiau
SurpunolIns 8y} pue S[OOYoSs pue ‘uoriednpa orqnd

Jo 3xed sunnoi e oq pnoys uonesnps 3ayes-s[oAdrg

S[eoH wid], Suog

/UOTIeONPS/SWe130.1d /810 9N e Py Iq MMM

:JISIA UOTJEULIOJUI 9I0WI IOy "SPaau SISI[I4D

puelsispun 19)39q 0} srouue[d pue s109UISUS 10] SISINOD
ISIMUIUIOD 3YIq IO TOT S[[S dIJel], IS0y A[rensey

“U91JO 10U YIq

119y} aplx 0} uosiad e romodurs ued a1y 1eyJ e 98ueyd 0}
MOV UO [BLI0IN]} HOYS Y "SIU0AD 1€ IO SISIUD AUNWWod
‘satrerqr ‘syred je sdoysyiom soueudjurewl aIq

Temn3ai 1950 03 doys 10 dnoig 9[o£dIq [e00] B YIm wresy,

"S9SSaUISN( BaIR 10} suorjeyuasaxd

3unnuItos 9YIq I9JJ0 OS[e UEd A3[], 'SUOHLIISUOWSP
Ayayes a[a4d1q 9418 01 pue Burp4o1q 1noqe

S93E [[€ JO SIONSIA PUE SJUIPISAI O} Y[B} O] pUNOoI-Ieas
S1U249 9eAlld pue AJUNWWod pusije SIOpessequIy
oaeH "welfold IopessequIy o[Ad1g & SUneaIo ISpISuo))

‘urexoxd

TMOJ, AJ57€S © J0 s1eurwas 11j Joway ‘sweiford
UONBaIRI INOA Y3NoIy} [00YDs JO SPISHIO YInoA pue
USIP[IYO 10} UOTIBINPS J[IADI] d10W JULIBJJO ISPISUO))

“wrei3oad
LHOIY9 g4 9y} o3ul ururely s[s 1091 d1seq a3eIoquy

SHnsal }sej pue ynyy Surduey mor|

uonesnpy

"SIUSWIIBAI] UOTJOSISIUL

PapUSWIUIOdaI 10] SSOT[IOE] S[JA0IY JO TUSWIdO[3AS(

oYl 10y opiny O.LHSVV TI0Z 9} pue SSUIepIS

USISSp OJIVN 29U} 99§ "9Sn pue[ pue Uonouny }9911s
Jueoe(pe oY) ‘SunoasIoul o8 SANI[IdEY 9[0401q IoY1oyM
‘pasn 2dy Aiqroey opkorq sy uo puadap [[m uondesIayuT
Uue Je SIST[0401q 10} paimbai Jusuilea Jo [aaa]

oYL "sSupjrewt yuswaaed pue ‘uo13oslap [euslis ‘suetpawt
‘93euSIs ‘I0[00 SE Yons SJULWA[e SpNIU] "SISIIAD

10 9[q©110JUI0D SIOW PUE I9)eS SUOTIIISIIUT YR

"soul[epIn3 uSIsap 10§ oping uSIsa( Aemayrg

ueqI) OLOVN 9Y3 Jo UOHI3S SPICAS[TIOg SPAIIY

ot 3s() "dqd00qepINE/Mpa Xpd - dSridqrmmm/ /=AY
e 1 Op 01 MOY

UIedT "S[OAI] [[]S pue sa3e [[e JO SISI[PAD 03 Buruwodem
JUSWUOIIAUS SUIIAD 9[qELIOJUIOD PUR ‘JUSIUIAUOD

17



‘sdo-09 ay1q ‘swrerZoid areys ayiq Surrerodioour

Aq sesndures A[pusliy-9[04d1q 210U IO WISBISNYIUD
SUIMO0I8 9} PoOBIqUIS 9ABY SAT}ISISAIUN pue saZa[[0d
Auel] “TIeISOTd ATISIoATU[] A[PUSLL,] o[oAdTq oy} ySnoiy}
uonugoda1 9ss 03 pue Jurpid ajoword 03 289f[0)
uolu() dyed pue 93a[j0) As[eA edeN aSeinoouy

"ATUNWwod 9y} Jo

3891 3y} 10} 1940[dwWd [9poW 31} 3 P[NOYS JUIUWIUISA0S

s AJUNWuod oy ‘sasse[d 10 sjuaaa ay1q orjqnd
palosuods-ssaulsnq pue ‘[oAs] [eI9Pa] PUE 31E)S ‘[BO0]
a3 uo swerdoxd pue sInjonrseyul 9yiq 10§ Suresoape
ut s1euyred [nyramod pue mau ‘sessaursnq 4q papraoxd
suoryeoo[ swrtad ur Junjred ayiq orqnd ‘Arpenb are

191194 ‘uor1segu0d SS9 WOy 3yoxd pinom AHUNWWod 3y}
I[IYM S3TOFIOM SATIONPOId SI0H pUE JoIdde( “Joryjjeay
e woij yyoxd [[Im sassaulsng ‘TTeIS0Id Ssousng
AIPURTI] SPASTF 9913 9y} y3noIyl uoniusooa yass

0} pue aoe[dx310m a3 01 Sur[o4d sjowoid 03 suoneziuegio
pue sassaursnq ‘ssusge o1iqnd [eoo[ afemoduy

"Juswaaordur oy}

0] SI9STI MAU SIONPOIUL PUE S1I0JS PoOg S ANUNWIWOD
o3 JJo moys 03 Aem 1ea13 e SI siy ], ‘pera[durod st 10afoxd
PR1B[aI 9[04D1q MBU € ST} YOrS SPLI [BIOOS IO UOTJRIGS[eD
Arunwwod pswayl-ao£o1q e ajowoid pue dn 19g

"S]U9A9 3s10I19%9 dnoid pue sueLsapad ‘sisIPAD 01
soeds a1} SuLreyjo pue oy} OJNE O} IOPLLIOD IofewW € JJo
3ursop ‘yuase adA) s1991g IPUIUING, B SULISYO I9PISUO))

"$110983 301]0d 10 SaInso[o

PeO1 se yons saanseawr A19jes ajerrdordde spiaoig
"s[ooyos pue sdoys ay1q ‘sdnois a[£o1q [e00] YIm
A19SO[2 YIOM 0318 ‘1UAS ST 31} 03 3Y1q & ‘uonnadurod
UoNeIod9p 9)1q Usamo[[eH e ‘(xapueds 0] saaneuIs)[e
YSTA1s) MOYS UOIYse] S[0A01q B ‘SeUrSLIY)) 210J9q

9PLI AQIUNUITIOD BIURS-SYI[-SSAIP B ‘OPLI AP UNUILIOD
Bunidsyueyy, Lmedde-mok-ssearur, ue ‘opered
oNIq A JO ¥ B ‘[RALISS) S1AOW SYI € SE Yons ‘punoa
-Ie94 SJULAD AJUNWUIOD paway}-a[oAd1q Apusriy-A[rurey
PUe [B100s Jo £3911eA © 83eIN00US 10/pue osuods 9SO

S)[nsal Isej pue Jngy Surduey Mo

JuRwWRSeINCIU

"Pa[qesIp a1 pue siayeads

YSI[SUF-UOU ‘SSLIOUTW ‘USWOM ‘SIOTUDS A[remnonTed
‘suonjerndod paatasiepun Areuoniper; yoeas sweidord
uonednpa 9[24Ad1q INOA INSUS 0] SIIOJA INOA 9SBIIIU]

"UOQEINPY ISALIJ FONDIT] S,00SIOURL] UG 99G 'SISALIP
[euoissajoxd 105 urergord uorednps ISLIOIOW € 11e]g

"9UOP dARY AJUNO)) 033[(J ULS pue AJUuno))

BUITJ 1BUM 995 "JTUSUOdUIOD PROI-UO PUE WIOOISSE[D

€ SpPN[OUl P[NOYS SINO0I SIY ], *9SIN0D UOIIEINPI

3urpAd1q € 3urpusiie £q SUONEIOLA 10§ S99] SATEM

01 Ajiuniroddo ue paisfo sIe UOIEND B USAIS SIoSn pEOY
"wrerdold UOISISAIP 19N ISLIOIOW PUE ISI[OADIq © 1Ie1g

1R



Aq s9om0€1d SUIIAD 8BS pIBMAI 0] S910)S [BIO] YIIM
dn wresy p[noo s1s0yJo 201[04 "SUTIOI} JUSUISIIOJUS
aansod spnpout os[e p[nod saonoerd JUswadIouY

“A[arey

UQALS 91 SUOLIeID Jey)) pue A[ySnoioyy pajesSnssaur
9I€ SOYSRID JBD /9[0401(q 1R[] 9INSUY 'SISSN Peol

[1e Aq pamorjoj Sureq axe SMe[ 1By} 2INSUS 0} SUOT}IRIJUI
1SI[0AD puE }sLI0J0W Y30q 19318] 0] S19013J0 do1jod sy

"a[qeordde j1 ‘ystuedg

Ul 9[qe[leAE [BLI9JRW UOIIRULIOJUT 9ARH "SITH[IqIsuodsax
pue sjySir s 1osn yoes Jururejdxs preo dn 10 aInyooiq

€ JO ULIOJ 9} Ul 3¢ P[nod SIy ], ‘A[9Jes peol sy} aIeys

0} SISI[24D pUe SISLIOI0W 9FBINOOUS 0} JUSWIIIIOJUS
pue uoneurIojur pajesie} asn 0} s1e01yo ad1jod sy

"SOLIOSSIDJk 9YIq [e1IUASSS 9saY} Surulelle

0} SI9LLIEq 91} 2AOWAI PUE Yoy} ){1q 23BINO0dsIp ‘A[oyes
210w 9PLI 0} SIST[IAD Jo sad4) (e 93eInodus 03 (ureyr
yoea 10y doys aY1q [e00] a3 01 suodnoo 10) S0 aY1q
PuE s1ySI| 9Y1q ‘S}oW[aY SINqLISIP SI101J0 so1jod aAY

"(Sututer], WOY

-dD) 3[0Y SIUSUISIIONUY MET AJoJeg S[AIg SUDUBYUT
pue : SISTOASTY 10] Me] SUTOIOJU,, “09PIA [[8)) [0
§,JUSWISOIOJUY MET] ‘OSPIA UOLIRIISTUTWIPY A19Jeg oyyel],
Aemy3TH [euoneN ‘TRUTIISS A19)eg o[oAd1g :s1onpolg
JUSUISOIOU ME] POPUSUTIODAI SWOS Ik SI9H
"UOLRISIUIWIPY AJoes dlyyel], AemySIH [BUONeN oY} pue

UOLBIOOSSY J[24D1 JUSWSDIOJUY MET SY] ‘UOLIRI0SSY
oY1 UTBJUNOJAl D10 [BUOTIBUISIU] 3} Aq PIajjo

SI Sururel], *S)SLI0J0W pue SISIPAdIq 0} sorjdde 31 se me|
oyjel) pue 93essoW ,peoy 9y} SIBYS, S} UO Pejednps

A[pareadai pue A[eniur axe s109130 sorjod JeY) SINSUY

Sj[nsaI 1sej pue Jniy uisuey Moy

U WIoJUY

"opuI

0} SALIP O] P9au OU ST 313} JBY} 05 ‘B[0£d1q £q J[qIssaooe
9Ie sanIoe] 3y} eyl aunsuy ~oeny dund e 10 9s1nod
SSOIO0[AD B “Ied 3)Iq UTBIUNOW € SE YONS SorjIusure
9[o4d1q ySnoyy pajoword aq ued SurAdlq [eUONIBIIISY

/810 TOYURISUIPASA UM W00 MMM / /7d31Y :se0p

YO ‘PUBRIOg Ul 12)us) SUIAD AIUNUILIO)) 3} 1BYM 993G
J0[ 9y} U0 pajuted SFUD{IEW Y] YIIM SISSE[I UOIFRINPS
oY1q 10} 20eds sapiaoid pue ‘s}SLINO} pUB SISINWIUIOD
1SISse 1y} 193uad SUIPAD AIUNUWUIOD € YSI[qesy

"sasse]o pue sweidoxd

‘SIULAS 324014 d1[qnd paISOY-A}ISISAIUN PUB S)931)S

Ioyes ‘sndured punore uonsaZuU0d ss9[ ‘(SJUBINE]SAI

pue sdoys ‘sndures 03 ay1q sjuspnys Auew se) systAoIq
Ten3al jo Jaquinu Y31y AI9A 8 9ARY SIAB( Je BILIOJIE]) JO
A)ISI9ATU() 10 PIOJUEIG SB YONS ()] € 189U SAUTUNUIWO])
‘[[om se jgoid A[renuajod pnos Apunuwurod

Y[, ‘uoyelodsuer) Jo sueswt parrajad e se Surphorq
ajowoid o3 sapijod pue sasse[d uoryeonps SurpAo1q

19



pue (speolr) /331ATS

-JO-[°AS-3[9A0Iq /SUTUUe[d-SY ([ /SI0 (I[ayIq MMM/ /7d1TY
:UOT}09S19]Ul 10 ABMPROI B JO SSIUI[PUSLI}

-9)[Iq 3ura01dul I0] SJUSWIIAT} SJRUIDI[E S)BN|RAD

pue quawaaoxdwr Suipesu sayts aznuroid ‘spiezey

puE SYUI] YoM SUTULIDIDP YI0M]aU J[0A01q AJTUNWIOD
oY1 Ut uolsnyout 10y sanoux seridordde sowr a3 AJuUspr
0] 9[qe 2q 0} ‘SUOI}ISSIIIUI 18 PUR SPROI AHUNWWOD UO
(SOT9) 991413G JO [2A9] S[IADIY 2y} SULINSEIU J9PISUO))

500¢-9606T M) Yo MaN Ul Satiniuj

STIOLI2S pUuD Sa1DID 150N 1odal 9y} 99§ 'JO0T
SISAIDUY YSD.A)) JS1ONJIT puD UDLIISapad Y3 pue JIDDJ]
UOTJIFS.I5]U] SPNOUI S|00} S[R[IBAY "ANUNUIWIOD dY3 UI
SaYSe.Id JO Iequunu 3y} sonpai 0} ueld oygwads e sonpoxd
PUe SO1ISTIeIS YSBID 9[04A01q a1enjeas 0} s}I0)je puedxy

"ssa1301d 1031UOW 0] ATBSSEIU UOIIIJ[[0D BIEP
2INSuo pue ‘dWeLow OGI0ads € UIyim paAdIyoe aq 01
(sd1n o Jusdiad *8-9) asn 9[oAo1q Jo [9Ad] 3031e] © 1dopY

"syo9(01d pajepar

-9[0421q a1nny 103 3110ddns eontjod pue orqnd ppng

03 9[qen[ea aq [[Im eIep SIYJ, ‘SISqUINU YSeld pue paads
80 ‘asn ut a3uey 9y} Apn3s 03 Iopio ul spoa(oxd pejerar
-9]0491q jo suomnen[eas 3sod/a1d Jonpuod Ajsunnoy

“103[0.1J UOTIBIua W0

UBLIISOpad PUE SASTT [euoney ay3 ul Sunjedonied
IapIsuo)) ‘suorjeziuesio Aoeooape yim diysioujted

Ul SISIUNOD [BnUeW pue pajewiojne Suisn sjunod A[resk

PNpUO) ‘PUBMWISP 0} SUIPIOOOE SIVINOSI INLIISIP
Apusmiys sxow 01 110dal YI0p 03 AoUInop snsuad) ‘S
91 puo£aq a3esn 3[24A1q UO YoIeasaI Jonpuod A1y

S)[nsal isej pue Jngy Surduey Mo

Suruueq /uonenyeay

IST[PAD E ssexey 03 [e39][1 } SEW PUE 499 € JO S0UB)SIp
Suissed [e39] € 9ZI[RULIOJ ‘SI9SN PEOI d[qRIoUmA [[B
P3101d A[[eoyoads ‘BurALIp o[rym Sunxa} pue asn suoyd
[[92 Ueq ‘SIS1[0Ad 100p, 18y} SISSN S[OIYDA I0}OW 10§
seneusd Juswaidurr (peideoxs sUONIISIBIUL) SUR] SYIq
© Ul 9ALID 10 YIed 0} [eSa[1 31 e ‘SUTUIN} UsyMm ISI[oAD
® 0} p[al£ 0} Sul[rey 10§ sisuojour 10y sonpeusd oyroads
yuswafduurt “8-s ‘ss1[o£o 109101d 18] SMe[ d10W SseJ

"90UR]SISSE AI9A0D1

aY[1q Sursstw pue wonensidai ay1q A10jepUBUI-UOU

SB [JONS SI0IATSS 19JJO pUe ‘Sax0q [[ed AduaSIows pue
3uny31[ 1915 o1enbape se yons senruswe K1oyes oplao1g

‘AIuowre

ST} Jo a3ejueApe e} 03 ajdoad s10w afeInoous

pue Ajayes reuosiad saoidwr 03 pajjoryed Arengar

a1e sy1ed peol Jjo papnyoss 1BY1 SINSUS OS[Y “SISIIAD 10J
SUORIPUO0D 9Y] JO SUIPURISISPUN I8)1A(] B SISO SOAIS
L se ‘saY1q U0 s39a13s [o13ed SISOTJO JO IoqUINU € 9ARY

"me] 3y} SuImof|oj
AY3Ned, 218 OYM SIST[IAD 0} S93eOYILIe0 IS N0 Surpuey

20



ot

"95€J 90INO0Say ANTUNTUTIO)) A[pUSTi] S[IAITY
9y} J1STA 3sea[d saonoead 1S9q pue SBIPI I0W J10,]

"ATunuwod oy urgim Surpl SHEIR[SULS
I03 ssnrunjroddo asea1dUL 03 SS900E peoI-JJo 10] ueld
& dopasp 0} HUNWWOD 9YIq UTBJUNOW INOA YIIM YIOM o

"ueyd 1e)seU 92401q 2y} Jo uonEUSWSIdWI
9} 10 SUIpUN} PO1RIIPaP ST 9I9Y} JBY} 2INSUY o

S[eoH wIa], uo
"SPOOYI0qYSIaU paAIdsIapUN

A[reuontpexr; ur pajuswa[du ore sweigoxd pue seniIoey
9[0421q 1B} SAINSUS 1By} WSIUBYOSW & USI[qRIST o

"auop sey YO
‘PUBIIO{ Jeym ITIOQE PeSY "AJUNUWIWOD INOA UI 3urpoorq

uo Apnjs eduwr dIoU0oe Uk SUNPNPUOD ISPISUO))

SI0"SATTIIIRWISTIO0]BGM MMM

:3ul0p ST VM ‘WeySuIj[ag 1eym 998 *AIunurwod

oA ur s1eInwuwod ayiq renusiod pue Jusrmo yroddns
pue Anuapt 03 SUNSYIEW PAZI[enpIAIPUIL JSPISUOY)

3197 so[durexs poog 99g "sourUIPIO
Io urer3oid uoronpax dury spm-Arunwwod e Juawspduy

‘(suoresiaiuy) 52
VY =pIEW}o S[IeISp /ATeIqI/ 310 OJUISUTASIq MMM/ /=AY

21



